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February 18, 2022

Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section
Environment and Natural Resources Division
U.S. Department of Justice

P.O. Box 7611

Tom Mariani

Washington, D.C. 20044-7611

RE: DOJ No. 90-5-1-1-4022/1
Tom.Mariani@usdoj.gov

Rachael Amy Kamons
Environmental Enforcement Section
U.S. Department of Justice

P.O. Box 7611

Ben Franklin Station

Washington, D.C. 20044-7611
Rachael.Kamons@usdoj.gov

CCN: 64236
File No: 8.DC.20.42

Chief, Clean Water Enforcement Branch

Water Protection Division

Attn: Brad Ammons

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, S.W.

Atlanta, Georgia 30303
Ammons.Brad@epa.gov

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Southeast District — West Palm Beach

3301 Gun Club Road, MSC 7210-1

West Palm Beach, FL 33406

Attn: Compliance/Enforcement Section
Jason.Andreotta@dep.state.fl.us

RE: Consent Decree (Case: No. 1:12-cv-24400-FAM),

Reference DOJ Case No. 90-5-1-1-4022/1,

Section X, Paragraph 42(a) - Stipulated Penalties and Order Modifying Section X

(Document 156)

30-Day Extension for Payment of Demand for Stipulated Penalties

Dear Sir or Madam:

Miami-Dade County (County) received your Demand for Stipulated Penalties dated January 20,
2022, stating that the United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and Florida
Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) were assessing stipulated penalties pursuant to
Section X, Paragraph 42(a) and the Order Modifying Section X of the Consent Decree (Document
156) in the amount of $78,000 for twenty-two (22) Sanitary Sewer Overflow (SSO) events that
reached the waters of the United States between January 1, 2019 and December 31, 2020.
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In accordance with the provisions of Paragraph 44 of the above referenced Consent Decree
(CD), the County shall pay the stipulated penalties within 30 days of a written demand which
would February 19, 2022. The County respectfully request a 30-Day extension for the payment
of Demand for Stipulated Penalties.

| certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my
direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel
properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or
persons who manage the system, or those persons directly responsible for gathering such
information, the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate
and complete. | am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information,
including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please call me at (786) 552-8894.

Sincerely,

\4 o /"\(, ,, N }/-
= Xb ,,,,,,,,,
Marisela Aranguiz, P.E, , Deputy Director

Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department

ec: Anita Patel
Senior Assistant Attorney General, Complex Litigation,
Office of the Attorney General
PL 01 The Capitol
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050
(850) 414-3694
anita.patel@myfloridalegal.com

Elizabeth Teegen

Chief Assistant Attorney General, Complex Litigation
Office of the Attorney General

PL-01, The Capitol

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050

850-414-3808

Elizabeth. Teegen@myfloridalegal.com
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Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Southeast District — West Palm Beach

3301 Gun Club Road, MSC 7210-1

West Palm Beach, FL 33406

Attn: Compliance/Enforcement Section
Lisa.M.Self@dep.state.fl.us
Sed.wastewater@dep.state.fl.us
Bridjette.Bucell@FloridaDEP.gov
Samantha.Cote@FloridaDEP.gov

Madame Mayor Daniella Levine-Cava
Miami-Dade County

111 NW First Street 29" Floor

Miami, Florida 33128
Daniella.Cava@miamidade.gov

Jimmy Morales, Office of the Mayor
Miami-Dade County Chief Operations Officer
111 NW 1st Street 29th Floor

Miami, FL 33128
Jimmy.Morales2@miamidade.gov

Angela Benjamin

Miami-Dade Assistant County Attorney
Miami-Dade County Attorney’s Office
111 NW First Street Suite 2810

Miami, Florida 33128
Angela.Benjamin@miamidade.gov

Richard Elliott, P.E., PMP

Environmental Engineer

Water Protection Division

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency - Region 4
61 Forsyth Street. S.W.

Atlanta, GA 30303

Elliott.Richard@epa.gov

Paul Schwartz

Associate Regional Counsel
U.S. EPA, Region 4

61 Forsyth Street, SW
Atlanta, Georgia 30303
Schwartz.Paul@epa.gov






